



Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

REPO Attached - Project 3050 Hampton Shelbyville

3 mensajes

Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>

10 de diciembre de 2025 a las 7:50 a.m.

Para: Orderentry BajaContract <orderentry@bajacontract.com>

CC: Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Whitney Warren <Whitney@hubbardcontract.com>

Order Entry-

Good morning.

Please find the attached PO for Hampton Shelbyville.

- Please confirm receipt w/in 48 business hours
- Please note that I have placed the pricing for the cornice boards as the higher price as the sizes are the same. However, the prices were different.
- Please ensure Roller Recap is sent on/by Wednesday 12/17. Whitney will follow up accordingly.
- Export Date is 1/20/2026.
- Please send over the pro forma ASAP.

Casey T Cain

Hubbard Contract

4653 Nall Rd

Dallas, TX 75244

214-814-4105 - O

214-418-9681 - C

<https://hubbardcontract.com/>

From: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 1:28 PM
To: Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>
Cc: Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>; Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ - Project 3050 Hampton Shelbyville

Hello Casey

Attached you will find the quote 39761 as requested

Let me know if you have any questions

Best Regards

On Thu, Dec 4, 2025 at 12:37 PM Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com> wrote:

Hello Casey

RFQ well received

On Thu, Dec 4, 2025 at 8:55 AM Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com> wrote:

Hi Abel-

Can I get a price and lead time on the following for the old Confident scheme (specs attached)?

Mtg 1

- Cornice: 56.625"W (outside) x 15"H
- BO Shade 55"W x 76"L
- Sheer Shade 43"W x 62"L

Mtg 2

- Cornice: 56.625"W (outside) x 15"H
- BO Shade 55"W x 76"L
- Sheer Shade 42.875"W x 62"L

Corr 2 Low

- 42.75"W x 62"L

Corr 2 High

- 43"W x 42"L (42 is correct, although odd)

Corr 3 Low

- 42.875"W x 62"L

Corr 3 High

- 42.875"W x 62"L

Casey T Cain

Hubbard Contract

[4653 Nall Rd](#)

[Dallas, TX 75244](#)

214-814-4105 - O

214-418-9681 - C

<https://hubbardcontract.com/>



Purchase Order 1090 Baja.pdf
55K

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

10 de diciembre de 2025 a las 9:28 a.m.

Para: Casey Cain <casey@hubbardcontract.com>

CC: Orderentry BajaContract <orderentry@bajacontract.com>, Quotes BajaContract <quotes@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bajacontract.com>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Whitney Warren <Whitney@hubbardcontract.com>

Hi Casey

We confirm receipt of the PO.

Thank you.

[Texto citado oculto]

--

--

Alejandra Sanchez

Order Entry Department.

Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc.

For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

10 de diciembre de 2025 a las 10:26 a.m.

Borrador para: Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>, Erica Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>, Juan Ramon Cardenas Z <jrcardenas@bajacontract.com>

CC: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, O Orderentry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, "dicaar@dicalabriainc.net" <dicaar@dicalabriainc.net>, Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>

[Texto citado oculto]